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Bell, Danielle N _

From: James Jacobson <Jlacobson@sumtercountysheriff.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 4:29 AM

To: Bell, Danielle

Cc Gary Forinash

Subject: Annual inspection

Good morning,

i packed the 80-000815 instrument to be sent. You should be receiving it soon.

The last week end of June the instrument stopped working and showed "modem failure” we didn't use it for a
while then we were able to do the inspection a couple weeks ago. it must have reset from turning it off and leaving it
off?

Thank you,

He who commits injustice is ever made more wretched than he who suffers it. Plato

Corporal James Jacobson
Sumter County Detention Center
219 E. Anderson Ave

Bushnell, FL 33513
352-569-1710




TO-CORNG

Lawson-Colston, Barbara

From: Alcohol Testing Program Mailbox
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 9:23 AM
To: Kirkland, Brett
Subject: FW: April's Monthly Inspection
Tracking: Recipient Read
Kirkland, Brett Read: 4/26/2016 9:30 AM

From: James Jacobson [mailto:JJacobson@sumtercountysheriff.org]

Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2016 7:23 PM
To: Gary Forinash; Alcohol Testing Program Mailbox
Subject: RE: April's Monthly Inspection

Helio,
I got both instruments "comms transfer” to go through. We should be up to date on all inspections at this point.
Thank you,

He who commits injustice is ever made more wretched than he who suffers it. Plato

Corporal James Jacobson
Sumter County Detention Center
219 E. Anderson Ave

Bushnell, FL 33513
352-569-1710

From: Gary Forinash
Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2016 11:42 AM

To: AlcohglTestingProgram@fdle.state.fl,us

Cc: James Jacobson
Subject: April's Monthly Inspection

f conducted both of the inspections for the 815 and the 816. { printed out both of the form 40's, no problem, When it
dialed the number to upload the inspection, it come back as busy and would redial itself after every 5 minutes. It did this
3 separate times for each machine. Any help would be helpful.

Also can | get a fax number so | can fax the monthly inspections to FDLE. Thank you

Sgt. Forinash




